
 

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF GUAM 
REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2022 | 12:00 PM 
GUAM JUDICIAL CENTER 

AND VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 
  

 
AGENDA 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER  
 
II. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:   February 17, 2022 
                        February 22, 2022  
     
III. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 
IV. READING AND DISPOSAL OF MINUTES:  January 27, 2022 Regular Meeting  
        
V. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Judiciary FY22 Remittances Pursuant to P.L. 36-54 
B. Update on the Judiciary’s Response to COVID-19  
C. Update on Capital Improvement Projects 

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Executive Order No. 2022-01: Relative to Establishing a Law Enforcement Officer 
Pay Scale Within the Competitive Wage Act Plan 

B. JC Resolution Relative to Amending the Language Assistance Policy for Persons of 
Limited English Proficiency  

C. JC Resolution Relative to Commending the Judiciary of Guam, The District Court of 
Guam, and the Guam Bar Association for a Job Well Done in Celebrating Law Month 
2021 and for its Selection for the American Bar Association 2021 Outstanding Law 
Day Activity Award for Best Public Program  

D. Notice of Next Meeting (March 17, 2022)  

VII. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Guam Bar Association – President’s Report 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

 



3
6

T
h
u
rs

d
a
y,

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

  
1
7
, 
2
0
2
2
 
T

h
e

 P
a

c
if

ic
 D

a
il

y
 N

e
w

s

2002  Nis san Pathfinder.
Clean, strong A/C. Good
con di tion. 3100k OBO.

Call 489 1618

MAITE APT 4BR/2BA &

3BR/1BA

NEW RENO INCL ALL

APPL SEC 8 OK

4774239 7881119

FOR RENT
MANGI LAO

2BD/2BA
$800

SEC 8 OK
(671) 787-5548

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF GUAM

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
The Judicial Council of Guam will conduct its monthly 
meeting on Thursday, February 24, 2022, at 12 Noon 
in the Guam Judicial Center, 120 West O’Brien Drive, 
Hagåtña, by videoconference. A monitor will be set up for 
any members of the public who would like to observe and 
offer comments.

The meeting will also be streamed live on the Judiciary 
of Guam YouTube channel: https://www.youtube.com/
channel/UCfnFCWwIlp99fAeh9zi4Q4g/featured

The following agenda is available on the Judiciary of 
Guam website: http://www.guamsupremecourt.com/
Judicial-Council/Judicial-Council-of-Guam.asp 
 I. Call to Order
 II. Proof of Due Notice of Meeting: 
  February 17 & 22, 2022
 III. Determination of Quorum
 IV. Reading and Disposal of Minutes: 
  January 27, 2022 Regular Meeting
 V. Old Business
  A. Judiciary FY22 Remittances Pursuant to P.L. 36-54
  B. Update on the Judiciary’s Response to COVID-19
  C. Update on Capital Improvement Projects
 VI. New Business
  A. Executive Order No. 2022-01: Relative to   
   Establishing a Law Enforcement Officer Pay Scale  
   Within the Competitive Wage Act Plan
  B. JC Resolution Relative to Amending the 
   Language Assistance Policy for Persons 
   of Limited English Proficiency
  C. JC Resolution Relative to Commending 
   the Judiciary of Guam, The District Court of 
   Guam, and the Guam Bar Association for a Job 
   Well Done in Celebrating Law Month 2021 
   and for its Selection for  the American Bar   
   Association 2021 Outstanding Law Day Activity   
   Award for Best Public Program
  D. Notice of Next Meeting (March 17, 2022)
 VII. Communications
 VIII. Public Comment
  A. Guam Bar Association – President’s Report
 IX. Adjournment 

Any person(s) needing special accommodations, auxiliary 
aids or services, please contact the Administrator of the 
Courts at 671-475-3544, or Petrina M. Ula at 671-475-
3413.

This ad was paid for with Government of Guam funds.

CHIEF JUSTICE F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chairman

Suite 300 Guam Judicial Center
120 West O’Brien Drive

Hagåtña, Guam 96910-5174
Tel: (671) 475-3413 Fax: (671) 475-3140

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
NOTICE OF MEETING

Kumision I Setbision Sibit

IN PERSON & ZOOM MEETING at 9:00 a.m., Thursday, February 24, 
2021, Bell Tower, 710 W. Marine Corps Drive, Anigua.  For special 
accommodations, call Eric Miller/ADA Coordinator at 647-1855.  The 
public can access a live stream this meeting on the CSC website at:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86184678341?pwd=SWkyZ3ArLzRK
a1A3SExBNkpISUlnQT09
Meeting ID: 861 8467 8341  |  Passcode: 631839

AGENDA:
 I. CALL TO ORDER
 II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 17, 2022.
 III. NEW BUSINESS:
  1.  Motion Hearing 
   Christopher Santos vs. Department of Corrections; CSC Case 
   No.: 20-AA13T
 IV. OLD BUSINESS:
  1.  Hearing on the Merits 
   Christopher Florig vs. Guam Fire Department; CSC Case 
   No.: 18-AA07T
 V.  GENERAL BUSINESS:
  1.  Bills and Laws affecting CSC: None.
  2.  Litigation: By Administrative Counsel: None.
  3.  Administrative Matters: 
   (A) Approval on Resolution to Amend Post Audit   
     Statute;  4 GCA; 4403 (d) and (e)
   (B)  Training; Civil Service Commission Board Members
 VI. ADJOURNMENT.

/s/ Daniel D. Leon Guerrero, Executive Director

Paid for by the Civil Service Commission

 YARD SALE 

       5-188-Belmonte Ave   
     Tamuning - Jonestown 

     7:00am - 11:00am
  Saturday only

Turn here for
your next vehicle

Discover your
new home

Find a new job
or career

Household,Jobs
Homes

Rentals
& Auto

CLASSIFIEDS

Pets &
Furniture,

Place an ad online TODAY!

Guampdn.com/Classifieds
Or call (671)472-1PDN (1736)

PDN LobbyHours: Monday–Friday 8am–5pm

 

  

All classified ads are subject to the applicable rate card, copies of 
which are available from our Advertising Dept. All ads are subject to 
approval before publication. The Pacific Daily News/Pacific Sunday 
News reserves the right to edit, refuse, reject, classify or cancel any 
ad at any time. Errors must be reported in the first day publication. 
The Pacific Daily News/Pacific Sunday News shall not be liable for 
any loss or expense that results from an error in or omission of an 
advertisement. No refunds for early cancellation of order.

SUPER CLASSIFIED DEALS
For all categories except employment and real estate.

There are no line limits 

Good: Text only. 3 days in print/7 days online  $35
Better: Text with border. 5 days in print/10 days online  $45
Best: Text with border & image. 8 days in print/14 days online  $60

CATEGORIES
Animals for Sale: Livestock / Pets • Automotive: Cars/

Motorcycles/Pickups and SUVs • Celebrations • Fundraisers 
 • Goods for Sale: Auto Parts/Baby Items/Computers/Electronics/

Exercise Equipment/Furniture/Household Goods/Miscellaneous/
Musical Instruments/Sports and Outdoors Equipment/Tool • Lost 

and Found • Heavy Equipment • Repairs and Installation: Air 
Conditioning/Appliances/Cellphones/Computers/Electrical/Electronics/
Plumbing/Repair and Installation Services Needed • Services: Child 
and Elderly Care/Educational/Lawn Care or Yardwork/Other Services/
Therapeutic Massage/Tutoring/Cleaning Services • Wanted to Buy 

• Watercraft: Boats/Personal Water Craft

EMPLOYMENT CLASSIFIED 

PACKAGES
There are no line limits

Good: Text only. 3 days in print and 7 days online  $99
Better: Text with border. 5 days in print/10 days online  $114
Best: Text with border & image. 8 days in print/14 days online  $120 

CATEGORIES
Help Wanted Full Time • Help Wanted Part Time

REAL ESTATE CLASSIFIED 

PACKAGES
There are no line limits

Good: Text only. 3 days in print / 7 days online  $81 
Better: Text with border. 5 days in print / 10 days online  $96
Best: Text with border & image. 8 days in print/14 days online  $105

CATEGORIES
Businesses for sale • For Lease Land • For Rent Commercial

 • For Rent Residential • For Sale Commercial • For Sale 
Residential • For Sale Land • Rooms for Rent

OPEN RATE LINERS 
Priced per line

All liners come with digital. There are no Print Only options.

Private Party Open Rate Liners 
** Applies to all categories except for Employment and Real Estate

$14.45 per line/per day for print and 3 days online.

$50 5 days online – No Line Limit

Employment Open Liners
$16.50 per line/per day for print and 3 days online.

$75 5 days online – No Line Limit

Real Estate Open Liners
$14.70 per line/per day for print and 3 days online.

$85 5 days online – No Line Limit

Optional Adds for Open Liners
• Bold: $2 • Border: $7 • Image: $7

MULTIFAMILY YARD SALE

ACROSS TALAFOFO BAY

SATURDAY ONLY 7:00AM

NO EARLY BIRDS

MASK REQUIRED 



2
9

T
u
e
s
d
a
y,

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

  
2
2
, 
2
0
2
2
 

T
h

e
 P

a
c

if
ic

 D
a

il
y

 N
e

w
s

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF GUAM

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
The Judicial Council of Guam will conduct its monthly 
meeting on Thursday, February 24, 2022, at 12 Noon 
in the Guam Judicial Center, 120 West O’Brien Drive, 
Hagåtña, by videoconference. A monitor will be set up for 
any members of the public who would like to observe and 
offer comments.

The meeting will also be streamed live on the Judiciary 
of Guam YouTube channel: https://www.youtube.com/
channel/UCfnFCWwIlp99fAeh9zi4Q4g/featured

The following agenda is available on the Judiciary of 
Guam website: http://www.guamsupremecourt.com/
Judicial-Council/Judicial-Council-of-Guam.asp 
 I. Call to Order
 II. Proof of Due Notice of Meeting: 
  February 17 & 22, 2022
 III. Determination of Quorum
 IV. Reading and Disposal of Minutes: 
  January 27, 2022 Regular Meeting
 V. Old Business
  A. Judiciary FY22 Remittances Pursuant to P.L. 36-54
  B. Update on the Judiciary’s Response to COVID-19
  C. Update on Capital Improvement Projects
 VI. New Business
  A. Executive Order No. 2022-01: Relative to   
   Establishing a Law Enforcement Officer Pay Scale  
   Within the Competitive Wage Act Plan
  B. JC Resolution Relative to Amending the 
   Language Assistance Policy for Persons 
   of Limited English Proficiency
  C. JC Resolution Relative to Commending 
   the Judiciary of Guam, The District Court of 
   Guam, and the Guam Bar Association for a Job 
   Well Done in Celebrating Law Month 2021 
   and for its Selection for  the American Bar   
   Association 2021 Outstanding Law Day Activity   
   Award for Best Public Program
  D. Notice of Next Meeting (March 17, 2022)
 VII. Communications
 VIII. Public Comment
  A. Guam Bar Association – President’s Report
 IX. Adjournment 

Any person(s) needing special accommodations, auxiliary 
aids or services, please contact the Administrator of the 
Courts at 671-475-3544, or Petrina M. Ula at 671-475-
3413.

This ad was paid for with Government of Guam funds.

CHIEF JUSTICE F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chairman

Suite 300 Guam Judicial Center
120 West O’Brien Drive

Hagåtña, Guam 96910-5174
Tel: (671) 475-3413 Fax: (671) 475-3140

GUAM POWER AUTHORITY
ATURIDÅT ILEKTRESEDÅT GUÅHAN

P.O. BOX 2977
HAGÅTÑA, GUAM U.S.A. 96932-2977
Telephone Nos. (671) 648-3045/55 

or Facsimile (671) 648-3165Joseph T. Duenas
CCU Chairman

John M. Benavente, P.E.
General Manager

FINAL ADVERTISEMENT 

INVITATION FOR BID
This notice is paid for by the GUAM POWER AUTHORITY REVENUE FUNDS

Public Law 26-12 

Bid packages may be picked up at the GPWA Procurement Office, Room 101, 1st 
Floor, Gloria B. Nelson Public Services Building, 688 Route 15, Mangilao, Guam 
96913.  All interested firms should register with our GPA’s Procurement Division 
to be able to participate in the bid.  Please call our office at (671) 648-3054 / 
3055 to register. Registration is required to ensure that all “Amendments and 
Special Reminders” are communicated to all bidders throughout the bid process. 
Procurement instructions are posted on the Authority’s web site at http://
guampowerauthority.com/gpa_authority/procurement/gpa_current_rfps.php#.    

BID NO.:  DUE DATE:  TIME:  DESCRIPTION:

GPA-021-22  03/01/2022  11:00 A.M.  Pole Mounted Transformer 
GPA-023-22  03/01/2022    2:00 P.M.  Pole Mounted Transformer

111 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagåtña, Guam 96910

(671) 472-5300

bankofguam.com

VEHICLES FOR BID
“AS IS”

Vehicles may be viewed at Bank of Guam Hagåtña Branch by appointment 

only, Tuesday through Friday, from 9am to 3pm. Last day for bidding will be on 

Friday, February 25, 2022 at 3pm. For more information contact Daniel Blas at 

671-472-5343/671-689-9493 or Travis Meno at 671-472-5570/671-688-3930. 

The Bank reserves the right to refuse any or all bids.

2016 Honda HR-V

2017 Honda Civic

2016 Mitsubishi Lancer

2016 Mitsubishi Lancer

2020 Mitsubishi Outlander

Contractors License Board
NOTICE: Special Board Meeting

March 1, 2022 at 10:00 AM

Contractors License Board Conference Room;

542 North Marine Corp Drive A. – Tamuning, GU 

Zoom meeting ID: 921 642 5619     Passcode: CLB542

Agenda
I.     Call to Order

II.    Roll Call

III.   New Business

      a. February 3, 2022 resignation of Mr. Cecil           

         “Buddy” Orsini as Executive Director of the 

         Contractor’s License Board. Proposed action to 

          accept Mr. Orsini’s resignation  and accept 

          Ms. Linda Ibanez as he temporary Acting 

          Executive Director.

      b. Authority of the Executive Director. Proposed 

          action to rescind any “Findings and Decisions”

         issued by Mr. Orsini that has not been 

          formally approved by the Board.

IV.   Announcements

      a. Scheduled regular board meeting for 

          March  9, 2022

V.    Adjournment

Please visit www.clb.guam.gov for access to live 

stream via YouTube.

For more information, please contact CLB Private 

Secretary Geralynn T. Stanley at geralynn.stanley@

clb.guam.gov or (671)647-2965. Persons needing 

telecommunication device for the Hearing/Speech 

Impaired (TDD) may contact 475-8339.

This advertisement was paid for by CLB Funds.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
NOTICE OF MEETING

Kumision I Setbision Sibit

IN PERSON & ZOOM MEETING at 9:00 a.m., Thursday, February 24, 
2022, Bell Tower, 710 W. Marine Corps Drive, Anigua.  For special 
accommodations, call Eric Miller/ADA Coordinator at 647-1855.  The 
public can access a live stream this meeting on the CSC website at:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86184678341?pwd=SWkyZ3ArLzRK
a1A3SExBNkpISUlnQT09
Meeting ID: 861 8467 8341  |  Passcode: 631839

AGENDA:
 I. CALL TO ORDER
 II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 17, 2022.
 III. NEW BUSINESS:
  1.  Motion Hearing 
   Christopher Santos vs. Department of Corrections; CSC Case 
   No.: 20-AA13T
 IV. OLD BUSINESS:
  1.  Hearing on the Merits 
   Christopher Florig vs. Guam Fire Department; CSC Case 
   No.: 18-AA07T
 V.  GENERAL BUSINESS:
  1.  Bills and Laws affecting CSC: None.
  2.  Litigation: By Administrative Counsel: None.
  3.  Administrative Matters: 
   (A) Approval on Resolution to Amend Post Audit   
     Statute;  4 GCA; 4403 (d) and (e)
   (B)  Training; Civil Service Commission Board Members
 VI. ADJOURNMENT.

/s/ Daniel D. Leon Guerrero, Executive Director

Paid for by the Civil Service Commission

RETAIL SITE SUPERVISOR TRAINEE

Candidates must be well organized and detailed oriented, 
possess strong verbal and written communication skills, with 
the ability to manage and complete multiple tasks. As well as, 
exercise excellent interpersonal skills when dealing directly 
with customers, vendors and employees of the organization. 
While promoting strong customer service relationships in 
a fast paced, team environment. Previous Managerial and/
or Supervisory experience with 3 years’ experience in Retail 
business. Must have a valid Guam drivers’ license and have 
reliable transportation. Current Health Certificate for Food 
Establishment is required. Ability to obtain a Food Serve Safe 
certification & Alcohol Beverage Control license. Must be 
proficient with Microsoft Office. 

Please submit resume via email to recruitment@sppcorp.com 
or complete an application between 9 AM thru 4 PM, Monday 
thru Friday at our main office EVA Building across from St. 
John’s School in Upper Tumon. Deadline for submission is 
March 18th, 2022.

South Pacific Petroleum Corporation
816 N Marine Corps Dr. FL 2

Tamuning, Guam 96913-4431
ATTN: HRO Recruitment

SPPC IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

South Pacific Petroleum Corporation



JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF GUAM 

REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 27, 2022 

Justice Monessa G. Lujan Appellate Courtroom 

Guam Judicial Center 

And via Videoconference 

MINUTES 

I. CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Judicial Council was called to order by 

the Chairman, Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido, at the hour of 

12:00 p.m.  

ROLL CALL**: 

Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido (calling in from the Judiciary) 

Justice Robert J. Torres (calling in from the Judiciary) 

Justice Katherine A. Maraman (calling in from Sinajana) 

Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena III (calling in from off-island) 

*Judge Arthur R. Barcinas (logged on after the meeting concluded)

Advisory Committee Members: 

Judge Maria T. Cenzon  

Judge Alberto E. Tolentino 

Referee Linda L. Ingles 

Frederick Horecky   

Also, Present: 

Ms. Kristina L. Baird, Administrator of the Courts (AOC) 

Mr. Andrew Sergio Quenga, Deputy Administrator of the Courts 

Mr. Daniel F. Mensching, Staff Attorney 

Mr. Michael C. Bumagat, Staff Attorney  

Ms. Dawn R. S. Blas, Judicial Educator  

Ms. Danielle T. Rosete, Clerk of Court, Superior Court  

Ms. Hannah G. Arroyo, Clerk of Court, Supreme Court  

Ms. Maria Erica R. Eschbach, Staff Attorney, Supreme Court  

Ms. Barbara Jean T. Perez, Human Resources Administrator 

Mr. Joseph Leon Guerrero, Deputy Marshal of the Court 

Ms. Rossanna Villagomez-Aguon, Chief Probation Officer  

Ms. Ma. Dianne Ollet Gudmalin, FMD Administrator  



Judicial Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

January 27, 2022 

Page 2 of 5 

Mr. Carl Dominguez, Procurement & Facilities Management Administrator  

Ms. Marissa C. Antonio, Deputy Procurement & Facilities Management Administrator 

Ms. Virginia W. Yasuhiro, Client Services and Family Counseling Division Administrator 

Ms. Geraldine A. Cepeda, Compiler of Laws/Law Library Executive Director 

Ms. Marcelene C. Santos, Public Guardian  

Mr. Robert John S. Rabago, Management Information Systems Administrator  

Ms. M. Grace Lapid Rosadino, Acting Courts Programs Administrator 

Mr. Michael M. Kilayko, Special Projects Coordinator (PIO)  

Ms. Alicia A. G. Limtiaco, Supreme Court of Guam Regulation Counsel  

Ms. Crystal C. Apiag, Court Information System Analyst I, MIS Division  

Ms. Jessica Perez-Jackson, Administrative Service Officer 

Ms. Shelterihna T. Alokoa, Judicial Assistant, Judicial Council Assistant Secretary  

Ms. Petrina M. Ula, Judicial Assistant, Judicial Council Executive Secretary 

Public Access in the Atrium  

**Note: All individuals listed above participated via video conference as per social distancing 

directives.  

II. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING

Due publication of the five-day Notices of Meeting of the Judicial Council, as required

under the Open Government Law, were published in the Pacific Daily News. Acknowledgments 

are on file.  

III. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Chief Justice Carbullido began the roll call. Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido,

Associate Justice Robert J. Torres, and Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena III identified 

themselves and their location. This meeting determined a quorum with three (3) Judicial 

Council members present. Associate Justice Katherine A. Maraman joined the meeting at 

12:09 p.m.  *Judge Arthur R. Barcinas logged onto the virtual meeting after the short 

meeting concluded; he was late logging on due to an ongoing trial.  

IV. READING AND DISPOSAL OF MINUTES: December 16, 2021 Regular Meeting

Justice Torres moved to approve the December 16, 2021 Regular Meeting minutes,

subject to correction. Presiding Judge Lamorena seconded the motion. Chief Justice 

Carbullido called an oral vote. With no discussion, the three (3) Judicial Council members 

voted in favor; the minutes were approved, subject to correction. 



Judicial Council Regular Meeting Minutes  

January 27, 2022 

Page 3 of 5 

 
V. OLD BUSINESS 

 

A. Judiciary FY21 Remittances under PL 36-54 

 

 Ms. Gudmalin reported that the Judiciary's scheduled bi-weekly allotment of 

$1,257,204 for FY22 have been consistently received in full and on time. She stated 

that from the $32,687,295 appropriated to the Judiciary under PL 36-54, 35 % or 

$11,314,836 has been received. Ms. Gudmalin added that the last allotment was 

received on January 26, 2022; the next distribution is scheduled for February 8, 2022. 

   

B. Update on the Judiciary's Response to COVID-19  

 

 Administrator of the Courts (AOC) Ms. Kristina Baird reported that the Judiciary 

is facing the third surge of COVID-19  cases, with 38 employees testing positive since 

January 1, 2022. She added that the Judiciary contact tracers started tracing and 

monitoring 22 employees in the last week, most of whom are experiencing mild 

symptoms. In response to saidsurge in judicial employees, Ms. Baird stated, Judiciary 

management postponed the fifth cohort of the Leadership Development Academy and 

the Physical Fitness Qualification Test (PFQT) for Judiciary law enforcement 

employees.  

 Ms. Baird said the Judiciary's Response to COVID-19 focuses on three areas: the 

sanitization of facilities, support of virtual platforms, and continued operation of high-

capacity courtrooms. She explained the Judiciary contracted with a sanitization 

company, which for FY22, will clean the facilities five (5) days per week and sanitize 

three (3) days per week. Ms. Baird stated the Facilities Staff augments cleaning and 

sanitization efforts through the workweek. She said virtual platforms are encouraged 

as the alternative to in-person proceedings. Ms. Baird noted that the three (3) high-

capacity courtrooms: the San Ramon building, the Route 4 building, and Supreme 

Court, are fully operational and available for use for, mainly, criminal felony jury trials.  

 

C. Update on Capital Improvement Projects  

      Ms. Baird (AOC) reported on three (3) ongoing Capital Improvement Projects 

(CIP): the 8th judge's courtroom, renovation of the third floor of the San Ramon 

Building, and the Guam Historic Courthouse Building.   

 Ms. Baird related that the construction work on the 8th judge's courtroom 

commenced on January 1, 2022. Ms. Baird said the contractor's work is completed in 

the evenings during the workweek and on weekends to minimize disruption to the 

courtroom proceedings. The 8th judge's courtroom is designed to be a modular 

courtroom, which allows for a change in the room's layout for different proceedings, 

Ms. Baird explained. She added the courtroom would accommodate sixteen (16) jurors 

and public viewing with six (6) feet of social distancing. Ms. Baird noted the timeline 

for completing the project is March 2022.   

 

 

 

 

 

 



Judicial Council Regular Meeting Minutes  

January 27, 2022 

Page 4 of 5 

 
 Ms. Baird explained that construction work commenced on the 3rd floor of the San 

Ramon building. She said the contractor was notified that work that includes loud 

noise, such as demolition, must be completed after 5:00 p.m. during the work week or 

on weekends. Ms. Baird noted the timeline for the construction portion of the project 

has been moved to the middle of February 2022. She reported that the 3rd floor, once 

completed, will house Regulation Counsel and the Finance Management Division; the 

cashier's window will not be moved.  

 Ms. Baird reported that the Judiciary is working with the contracted architect on the 

Guam Historic Courthouse Building designs. She added that the architect has 

completed the 'as is' designs and that the blueprint needed to put the job out for bid 

will be completed in March 2022. Ms. Baird stated the Judiciary met with the Guam 

Preservation Trust members to discuss additional funding sources for the Guam 

Historic Courthouse Building renovation.  

 Chief Justice Carbullido added that while the AOC and her team seek other funding 

sources, the fallback funding source for the Guam Historical Courthouse Building 

renovation will be a drawdown on the  Bank of Guam loan facility (BOG). He added 

the Judiciary has until January 2023 to decide the drawdown amount and timeline. He 

stated that Judiciary management would make a presentation showing the Judiciary's 

ability to repay the BOG loan  to the Council in an upcoming meeting. Chief Justice 

Carbullido explained that Ms. Gudmalin is preparing a pro forma financial statement 

as far as the ability of the Judiciary to undertake the BOG loan and will share it with 

the Council when she is satisfied with her projected revenues. He added they are 

waiting on the architect's estimates for the renovations' cost. Justice Torres noted the 

timing of Ms. Gudmalin's pro forma financial statements is critical in understanding 

the Judiciary's ability to repay the BOG loan is critical. Justice Torres asked about 

revenues to the JBF fund; Chief Justice Carbullido stated revenues are up from 2020.  

 

   

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 

  

A. Notice of Next Meeting (February 17, 2022)  

 

         Chief Justice Carbullido announced the next Judicial Council regular meeting 

will be Thursday, February 17, 2022.  

 

 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

 A. Presiding Judge Lamorena's Memorandum re: Judge Barcinas'  

Reappointment to the Judicial Council. 

 

Chief Justice Carbullido explained Judge Barcinas was reappointed by Presiding 

Judge Lamorena to continue to serve as the 5th member of the Judicial Council through 

December 31, 2022. 

 

 

 






























	.February 24, 2022 Judicial Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
	II. Notices of February 24, 2022 Judicial Council Regular Meeting
	Guam PDN 1st Notice 02.17.22
	Guam PDN 2nd Notice 02.22.22

	January 27 2022 Judicial Council Regular Meeting minutes final with signature
	January 27 2022 Judicial Council Regular Meeting minutes final no watermark

	JC Resolution 22-001 Relative to Approving the Fourth Revised Language Assistance Policy
	JC Resolution 22-002 Relative to Commending the 2021 Law Day Committee



